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Number:  

FOI/LHCH/2016097 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

 05 April 2016 

Subject: 
 

Radiology equipment 

 
 I am doing some research in relation to NHS imaging infrastructure and as such have a few 

questions on MRI and CT scanners, in respect of which I am requesting your response 
under the Freedom of Information Act. 

For each scanner operated anywhere by your Trust: 

Q1 Equipment type (CT or MRI)? 
  
Q2 Manufacturer? 
  
Q3 Model? 
  
Q4 Located in which hospital within Trust? 
  
Q5 Acquisition year? 
  
Q6 How it was financed (owned by Trust, leased or held under Managed Equipment Service 

(‘MES’) arrangements)? 
  
Q7 If MES, which provider do you use? 
  
Q8 What year will the equipment be replaced? 

  
Q9 Is maintenance done by the Trust, by the Manufacturer or by 3rd party provider? 
  
Q10 If 3rd party provider which provider do you use? 
  
Q11 What is the annual maintenance cost for the relevant scanner? 
  
Q12 What are the operational hours of the equipment? 

 
A1-
12 

Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - ‘Information 
reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’. 
 
This information is available on our website, it can be found in our Disclosure Log, please 
see the response to FOI request Ref: 013 in January 2015 and Ref: 305 in November 2015 
http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/About-Us/information-governance/DisclosureLog.aspx    
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